Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

B R
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 4:06 PM
To: ‘cjc@cjc.ny.gov'
Subject: AGAIN--Request for Clarification & Substantiation of Clerk Zahner's May 5, 2021 Letter:

File #2021/A-0083-0085: Feb. 7, 2021 complaint vs NY's 7 Court of Appeals judges, 7
justices of its Appellate Division/3rd Dept, & Chief Administrative Judge Marks

Attachments: 5-12-21-ltr-to-gjc.pdf; 4-26-21-email-to-cjc-supplemental-complaint.pdf; 5-4-21-email-
to-cjc-again.pdf

TO: NEW YORK STATE COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

I have received no response to my above-attached May 12, 2021 letter, with its two above attachments, requesting
clarification and substantiation of Clerk Zahner’'s May 5, 2021 letter.

Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 8:12 AM
To: 'cjc@cjc.ny.gov' <cjc@cjc.ny.gov>

Subject: Request for Clarification & Substantiation of Clerk Zahner’s May 5, 2021 Letter: File #2021/A-0083-0085: Feb.
7, 2021 complaint vs NY's 7 Court of Appeals judges, 7 justices of its Appellate Division/3rd Dept, & Chief
Administrative Judge Marks

TO: NEW YORK STATE COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Attached is my letter of today’s date and its two enclosures — my April 26, 2021 and May 4, 2021 e-mails, to which |
received no response.

CJA’s website posts the record of the February 7, 2021 conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint, here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/cijc/feb-7-21-cic-complaint-menu-page.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org




